
 
 
 

 

 

PERMIT REPORT 
To: Board of Managers 
From:  Will Roach, Permitting Assistant 
Date: August 5th, 2019 
Re: Permit 19-014: Basir Tareen, 3017-3025 E Lake Calhoun Pkwy 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approval of MCWD permit application on the following conditions: 
1. Submission of draft Maintenance Declaration for Stormwater Facilities for District approval 

and then execution. 
2. Submission of Financial Assurance for Stormwater Management in the amount of $467 

dollars.  

 
Background: 
Basir Tareen (Applicant) has applied for a Minnehaha Creek Watershed District (MCWD) 
permit for Erosion Control and Stormwater Management for a multi-family residential building 
in the City of Minneapolis. The application was completed on June 27th, 2019 and a public notice 
was sent out to residents within 600 feet of the subject property on July 1st, 2019. A member of 
the public requested the permit appear before the Board of Managers, during the public notice 
period, for consideration, citing concerns with the rate of water leaving the site and compliance 
enforcement during construction. District staff have been in communication with the concerned 
resident and have provided a summary of how the proposed project conforms to District rules 
and regulations.  However, the consideration request remains in effect. A Board Consideration 
notification was sent to property owners within 600ft of the project on July 24th, 2019.  
 
District Rule Analysis: 
 
Erosion Control Rule 
The District’s Erosion Control Rule is applied when a project proposes 5,000 square feet or more 
of land disturbance or 50 cubic yards of fill, excavation, or stockpiling on-site. The Applicant is 
proposing 23,000 square feet of disturbance, therefore the rule is triggered. In accordance with 
rule criteria, the Applicant has submitted an erosion control plan which has identified erosion 
control and sediment control best management practices. These include a rock construction 
entrance, silt fence and bio-logs down gradient of disturbed areas, and inlet protection, installed 
where necessary. Concrete washout for the project will be contained off site. The vegetative 
stabilization plan includes six inches of topsoil, sod, as well as, a mix of native and pollinator 



 
 
 

 

friendly deciduous and coniferous trees and shrubs, and have identified an erosion control 
inspector.  Based upon staff’s review of the material submitted by the Applicant, the criteria of 
the Erosion Control rule have been met. 
 
 
Stormwater Management Rule 
The Stormwater Management Rule is applicable whenever new impervious surface is proposed.  
The project site is comprised of three single-family home lots owned by the Applicant, which are 
proposed to be combined (Table 1). There is approximately 10,683 square feet of existing 
impervious surface across the three single-family home lots.  The proposed project will increase 
the amount of impervious surface by 1,606 square feet to a total of 12,289 square feet on-site. As 
stated in section 5(a) of the Stormwater rule, because the total area of the three lot combination is 
less than one acre in size, the MCWD’s Stormwater Management rule requires the incorporation 
of a Best Management Practice (BMP) onto the project site (Table 2). 
 

Address Lot Size (acres) 
3017 E Lake Calhoun Pkwy 0.15 
3021 E Lake Calhoun Pkwy 0.14 
3025 E Lake Calhoun Pkwy 0.13 

Proposed Lot Combination (3017, 3021, & 
3025) 

0.42 

Table 1: Lot Sizes by Address 

 

 
Table 2: MCWD Stormwater Management Requirements 

 
To satisfy the Stormwater Management rule criteria, the Applicant is proposing three on site 
BMPs, two above ground infiltration basins, one in the northwest corner of the property and one 
in the southwest corner, and one underground infiltration basin, located south of the basin in the 
northwest corner. Based on review of the Applicant’s submittals, staff and the District Engineer 
have determined that the proposed infiltration basins have been designed in conformance with 
the criteria as outlined in the Minnesota Stormwater Manual and their incorporation satisfies the 
requirements of this provision. 
 
While the incorporation of BMPs do not require specific volume, rate, and water quality 
removals, the Applicant has elected to provide BMPs that achieve rate control (Table 3), 



 
 
 

 

additionally the installation of BMPs and reduced runoff will contribute to a decrease in annual 
phosphorus loading leaving the site. 
 
 Storm Event Existing Conditions Rate 

(cfs) 
Proposed Conditions Rate 
(cfs) 

2-Year Event 1.00 0.92 
10-Year Event 1.87 1.59 
100-Year Event 3.91 3.21 

Table 3: Rate Control Comparison 

 
In accordance with section 3(e) of the rule the applicant must demonstrate at least two feet of 
free board between the lowest opening of the proposed structure and the 100-year high water 
elevation for stormwater BMPs and waterbodies. Per the site survey, the applicant has 
demonstrated five to six feet of separation between the lowest opening of the site, the garage 
door, and the high water levels of the BMPS (Attachment 2). 
 
Per section 8(a) of the rule, no new point source may discharge to a waterbody without 
pretreatment for sediment and nutrient removal, no new point source is proposed with this 
project.  
 
As stated in section 8(b), no activity may cause an increase in the bounce or inundation of any 
downstream lake or cause a change in the elevation of the runout control of any lake, Bde Maka 
Ska is the lake downstream to the work area. As summarized in Table 3, the applicant is 
providing BMPs that will reduce rates across the 2-, 10-, and 100-year storm events, and provide 
water quality treatment in excess of the District’s standards.  Based upon this information, staff 
and the District Engineer have determined the criteria of the rule has been met.  
 
In accordance with section 11 of the rule, the stormwater-management BMPs must be subject to 
a maintenance declaration, recorded on the deed(s) to the subject property after approval of a 
draft by MCWD staff. Additionally, the MCWD requires $20,000 dollars of financial assurance 
for every acre-foot of storage.  Both of these requirements have been listed as recommended 
conditions of approval at the beginning of this report.  Upon completion of these conditions, the 
Applicant has met all applicable criteria of the Stormwater Management rule.  
 
Summary: 
Basir Tareen has applied for a Minnehaha Creek Watershed District permit under the Erosion 
Control and Stormwater Management rules for a multi-family residential building located on 
East Lake Calhoun Parkway in the City of Minneapolis. The proposed project meets all 
applicable requirements under all applicable rules, upon satisfaction of the recommended 
conditions listed in this report. Therefore, staff recommends approval of the permit with the 
conditions listed.   
 



 
 
 

 

Attachments: 
1. Water Resource Permit Application Form 
2. Site Plans  
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